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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

 

Date:  August 31, 2018 

Project:  Secondary Treatment Plant Upgrade & Recycled Water Expansion 

Job No.: 12600-07/16650-02 

 

To:  All Planholders and Prospective Bidders 

 

This addendum consists of fifty-seven (57) pages including this page and all attachments with cover 

sheets broken down as follows: 

Main Addendum #2 Document (including cover/signature page) – 10 pages 

Attachment A – 4 pages (including cover sheet) 

Attachment B – 39 pages (including cover sheet) 

Attachment C – 2 pages (including cover sheet) 

Attachment D – 2 pages (including cover sheet) 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space provided on page 2-5, Proposal Cover Page and Bid 

Schedule, of the Bid Forms, and by signing in the space provided below.  Submit original copy of this 

addendum cover page along with the bid.  Failure to do so may disqualify the bidder. 

 

 

Las Gallinas Valley Sanitary District:  Bidder: _____________________________________ 

 

 

 

   ____________________________________________ 

 

Michael P. Cortez, PE, District Engineer  (Authorized Signature)   (Date)  

Tel. No. (415) 472-1033, ext. 18 
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The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the Contract Documents, and shall 

become a part of the Contract Documents dated July 2018.   

 

General Information: 

1. Regarding material removed from the sludge pond area (the ponds that are to be demolished 

for construction of the anoxic/aeration basins), the District has decided that this material may 

be stored and stockpiled onsite, adjacent to the existing stockpile area as shown on sheet C-1 

of Volume 4A.   

 

Volumes 1 & 2: 

1. Regarding conflicts among the Contract documents as discussed in Item 7 of the Agreement 

(page 19 of Volume 1), this order of precedence is replaced with the requirements listed in 

Sections 014000 and 014200.  In summary, “The more stringent requirement rules unless 

approved by Owner.”   

 

2. For emphasis and as a reminder, Page 2-41 of Volume 2 of the Contract Documents requires 

a notarized site visit affidavit to be executed and submitted with bid. Bidders shall examine 

and familiarize themselves with existing conditions that may affect cost, progress or 

performance of the work.  Bidders are also welcome to schedule additional site visits to 

inspect existing structures and conditions if desired.   

 

Volume 3A 

1. Section 013550 – Security:  The requirements in paragraph 1.6 C concerning a “badge 

system” are not applicable to this project and are not required.   

 

2. Section 014000 – Quality Requirements:  The District does not require mockups as stated 

in paragraph 1.6, J of this section.   

 

3. Section 098000 – Protective Coatings:   

The protective floor coating system requirements for the concrete floor slab in the 

Dechlorination Dosing Building (reference coatings schedule sheet SCH-4 in Volume 4A) 

has been updated.  This floor shall require the new system Q (rather than D); the 

specifications for which shall be added to Section 098000 Section 2.3 as Paragraph Q.   

 

System Q – Concrete Floors in Moderate Chemical Exposure Installations 

1. Examples of this classification include the following surfaces/area: 

Dechlorination Dosing Facility Concrete Floor/Slabs 

 

2. Surface Preparation:  Prepare in accordance with SSPC-SP13/NACE 6 and ICRI 

Technical Guidelines.  Abrasive Blast, shot-blast or mechanically abrade concrete 

surfaces to provide a minimum ICRI-CSP 3 or greater surface profile.   

 

3. Coating System: 
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a. Prime Coat: Series 201 Epoxoprime at 200 – 260 square feet per gallon (6.0 – 8.0 

mils).   

b. Intermediate Coat: Series 282 Tnemec-Glaze at 160 - 200 square feet per gallon 

(8.0 to 10.0 mils).  For texture - randomly broadcast 30/50 mesh dry wash silica 

into the wet Series 282.   

c. Finish Coat: Series 282 Tnemec -Glaze at 160 - 200 square feet per gallon (8.0 to 

10.0 mils).   

 

Volume 3B 

1. Section 319000 – Geotechnical Report 

As a clarification regarding expectations for caisson drilling and installation, the Contractor 

is responsible to review the geotechnical report and include appropriate measures for caisson 

drilling and installation, including maintaining hole integrity during installation, which may 

require temporary casings, drilling fluid, or other methods.  All costs associated with caisson 

drilling and installation shall be included by the Contractor.   

 

Volume 4A 

1. Sheets MMD-1 thru MMD-9:  Some additional information regarding some of the 

existing structures and facilities at the MMWD site to be demolished have been located 

and are provided for reference as an attachment to this addendum.  The additional 

information includes upgrade design drawings from 1989 (Attachment B) and 

information about concrete boxes (Attachment C).  The conditions, dimensions, and 

contents of these drawings have not been field verified; bidders are encouraged to 

schedule a site visit to confirm actual site conditions and contents.   

 

2. Sheet AS-3: The footing/floor sab and walls are mat foundation design and require 

construction joints.  A copy of this drawing indicating the required locations for 

construction joints is provided as an attachment to this addendum.  Note that the 

wall joints will be located inline with the floor joints as indicated in the drawing.  Floor 

and wall construction joint details are already provided in Volume 4A, specifically detail 

342 on sheet SD-7 and 341 on sheet SD-6.   

 

3. Sheet UVS-1:  Construction joints are required for the UV building floor and channel.  A 

copy of sheet UVS-1 is provided with this addendum indicating the required 

locations.  Construction joints shall be per detail 341 on sheet SD-6.   

 

4. Sheet EBS-1:  The structural engineer has added a construction joint in the center of this 

building to serve as crack control.  A copy of sheet EBS-1 is provided with this 

addendum indicating the required location.  The floor construction joints shall be per 

detail 334 on sheet SD-5, and the construction joint in the concrete stem wall shall be per 

detail 341 on sheet SD-6.   

 

5. Sheet SCH-4:  As described above for Section 098000 in Volume 3A, the coating system 

requirements for the concrete floor slab in the Dechlorination Dosing Building have been 
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updated to a new system, identified as system Q in this spec section and as described 

above.   

 

Volume 4B 

1. No comments or changes noted.   
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Questions: 

The following questions were listed in a previous addendum but the responses were deferred to 

this addendum.   

1. Drawing AS-3 does not appear to indicate any construction joints in the Aeration Basin 

floor slab.  Please confirm. 

Addressed in comments for Volume 4A above.   

 

2. Drawing AS-3 has notations on the drawing: TYPE “A”, TYPE “B”, TYPE “C” without 

any reference to what they mean.  Please clarify.   

The call outs Type “A” (etc.) on this sheet refer to specific wall designs as referenced 

in multiple structural sections (e.g. Section A on sheet AS-5 shows the left-most 2-

foot thick wall as Wall “B”, the center 16-inch wall is noted as Wall “A”, etc.).  

These callouts are not necessary on sheet AS-3 but are intended to facilitate cross-

referencing walls in the structural sections.   

 

3. Drawings AS-5 and AS-6 do not appear to indicate any wall construction joints.  Please 

confirm. 

Addressed in comments for Volume 4A above.   

 

4. Drawing UVS-1, Note 1, indicates to Place Control and Construction Joints as Shown on 

Plans.  None appear to be indicated in the concrete work, except at wall to floor 

connections.  Are these the only ones required?  We are not supposed to add or take away 

any throughout the project. 

Addressed in comments for Volume 4A above.   

 

5. Drawing EBS-1, Note 10, indicates the contractor shall place control joints per detail 

347/SD-8 so as to limit cracking.  EBS-2, Note 4, says to pour the slab monolithically.  

Specification section 032900 3.3.C.1 says to make control joints at locations shown on 

the Drawings.  Do not eliminate or relocate control joints.  As none are shown, none will 

be added.  This shall be the case for all joint types on all structures.  Please add to all 

structures so they can be included in the bid cost. 

As discussed above in the comments for Volume 4A, the structural engineer has 

elected to add a construction joint to the center of the building to serve as a control 

joint.  Refer to the copy of EBS-1 that is attached to this addendum.   
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The following questions were submitted on 8/28/2018.  Responses are provided where available, 

but due to the timing of the questions with this addendum, some of the responses are deferred to 

a future addendum.   

1. Note 1 on MMD-3, footing and foundations are to be demolished. Please provide 

thickness for footings listed in tags # 2, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 26, 29 and any other 

concrete slab.   

Complete record drawings of all facilities in this area are not available.  Some 

improvements are detailed in a drawing set provided by MMWD from 1989.  These 

drawings are provided as an attachment to this addendum (as discussed above), but 

are for reference purposes only and have not been verified by the District or 

Engineer.  Page 2-41 of Volume 2 of the Contract Documents requires a notarized 

site visit affidavit to be executed and submitted with bid. Bidders shall examine and 

familiarize themselves with existing conditions that may affect cost, progress or 

performance of the work.  Bidders are also welcome to schedule additional site visits 

to inspect existing structures and conditions if desired.   

 

2. MMD-5, Tag 16 indicates a quantity of 4 for the brick wall.  MMD-1 only shows one 

location.  Confirm which is right.   

Per MMD-1, there appears to be just 1 masonry-based wall within the demolition 

site.  Regardless, the intent is to demolish, remove, and dispose of all improvements 

within the MMWD site except for specific items that are to remain.  Note that many 

of the improvements shown in the MMWD demolition drawings are a compilation 

of multiple record drawing sets, and accordingly not every item has been field 

verified by the design engineer.  Per the requirements in Volume 2, bidders shall 

examine and familiarize themselves with existing conditions that may affect cost, 

progress or performance of the work.  Bidders are also welcome to schedule 

additional site visits to inspect existing structures and conditions if desired.   

 

3. Drawing D-4 requires 3 manholes to be removed, per note 6.  Provide diameters and 

depths for each. 

Investigation of these manholes by operating staff provides the following 

approximations: 

Southern most manhole (on the 6-inch gravity sewer line) to be 

removed – assumed 4-foot diameter manhole, approximately 5’-

6”feet deep from rim to invert elevation.   

Middle manhole (on the 10” sludge line) to be removed – assumed 

4-foot diameter manhole and approximately 5-feet deep from rim 

to invert elevation.   

Northern most manhole (on the 6-inch gravity sewer line) to be 

removed – assumed 4-foot diameter manhole, approximately 8’-9” 

deep from rim to invert elevation.   
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4. Drawing D-4 requires the demolition of MCC #9 Building.  Sheet D-12 does not provide 

any details on the concrete slabs, other than boundary dimensions.  The structure is 

masonry.  Does the masonry sit on stem walls and spread footings?  Provide some kind of 

detail of the concrete work, to be verified during demolition.   

Record drawings or additional information for MCC #9 building are currently not 

available.  Per the requirements in Volume 2, bidders shall examine and familiarize 

themselves with existing conditions that may affect cost, progress or performance of 

the work.  Bidders are also welcome to schedule additional site visits to inspect 

existing structures and conditions if desired.   

 

5. Drawing FFD-2 indicates the removal and disposal of Wash Troughs.  Provide the 

material of construction for these WT’s.  Indicate on FFD-1 where these WT’s are 

located.   

Plan view of the existing troughs from 1982 record drawings is provided as an 

attachment (Attachment D) to this addendum for reference.  The records indicate 

that these toughs are constructed from ¼” thick hot dip galvanized plate.   

 

6. Drawing D-3, cannot find any as-built information on the two pads to be demolished by 

the Lab/ Visitor Center.  Provide information to bid on, to be verified at the time of 

demolition. 

As-builts or additional information for these pads with CMU walls is currently not 

available, other than the plan view dimensions shown in the civil/site demolition 

drawings and a reference from older drawings as “storage pads.”  Note that the 

larger of the two pads includes a 4-foot tall masonry wall on 3 sides.  Per the 

requirements in Volume 2, bidders shall examine and familiarize themselves with 

existing conditions that may affect cost, progress or performance of the work.  

Bidders are also welcome to schedule additional site visits to inspect existing 

structures and conditions if desired.   

 

7. Drawing MMD-5 describes Tags 7 and 12 as “Box”, but only provides a pad dimension.  

Provide all dimensions of a box if in fact it is, to be verified during demolition.   

See additional information for MMWD demolition drawings as discussed above.  

Attachment C provided with this addendum has the presumed dimensions for the 

boxes listed with tags “7” and “12.”   

 

8. Drawing MMD-3 provides little information on the wall construction of the Control 

Building.  A review of pictures appears to show it is a wood frame structure.  Please 

confirm.   

Observation by the District indicates that the structure walls are plywood.   
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9. Drawing D-14 indicates to “Remove Chemical Storage Tanks”.  There is a detail to 

remove the larger tank pad, Section C.  Does the smaller tank pad get demolished also?  

Provide details.   

The contractor is to remove the storage pads for both the large and small tanks.  

Drawings for the smaller tank storage pad and fill station structure are not 

currently available.   

 

10. Drawing D-14 indicates to remove a fill station structure.  It looks like it is connected to 

the large tank.  Is there a fill station structure for the small tank also?   

There is not a separate fill structure for the smaller tank.   

 

11. Drawings D-6 and D-9 request the crushing and re-use for the “rock” in the Bio-Filters.  

Are there any noise ordinances that need to be adhered to? 

There are no noise ordinances of which the District is aware.  

 

12. Section 31 20 00, 3.4, c, requires over excavation of 24” below grade beams in the Basin 

Structure.  Is this full over excavation required in areas where the existing bedrock is 

within 24” of the bottom of the grade beams?   

Under review – deferred to future addendum.   

 

13. Section 31 20 00, 3.4, contains several sections that require scarification and compaction 

of existing material.  It is highly unlikely that the existing bay mud or other unsuitable 

materials can be re-compacted in order to achieve 90% density.  Please confirm the 

applicability of this requirement. 

Under review – deferred to future addendum.   

 

14. DAC Geotechnical Report indicates that surcharging is recommended in several plant 

areas to a depth of 15’ over 8 to 12 months.  Please confirm the applicability of this 

recommendation.  If applicable, please detail the required surcharge locations, along with 

depths and timeframes.   

Under review – deferred to future addendum.   

 

15. Miller Pacific Geotechnical Report recommends that the district consult with a 

geotechnical firm to confirm whether specifications in 31 20 00 can be changed to allow 

for the use of dredge spoils.  Will dredge spoils be allowed as fill, structural or otherwise? 

Suitable use for the existing stockpile material was addressed in addendum #1.   

 

16. Section 26 32 13, 3.2, F, references Division 16.  Division 16 was not provided with the 

bid documents.  Please confirm applicability of this reference. 

Under review – deferred to future addendum.   

 

17. Section 40 91 13, 2.3 & 2.4, require temperature control equipment in areas of outside of 

the -4F to 122F range.  Please define any areas that lie outside of this temperature range. 
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Under review – deferred to future addendum.   

 

18. Section 40 91 23, 2.2, requires temperature control equipment in areas of outside of the -

4F to 122F range.  Please define any areas that lie outside of this temperature range. 

This appears to be a repeat of question #17, which is deferred to a future addendum.   

 

19. Section 40 94 43, 1.1, B, requires the contractor to provide one full version of PLC 

programming software.  Section 40 96 00, 2.1, A, indicates that PLC programming 

software will be provided by the owner’s SI.  Please confirm who is to supply the PLC 

programming software. 

Under review – deferred to future addendum.   

 

20. Section 01 35 50, 1.6, C, requires a badge system to be implemented by contractor upon 

the request of the owner.  Please confirm whether or not a badge system will be required 

on this project. 

The District does not intend to require or implement a badge system.   

 

21. Section 01 40 00, 1.3, B, & 01 42 00, 1.2, F, requires the contractor to use the more 

stringent standard in the event of a conflict between the Technical Specifications and 

Design Drawings.  Item 7 in the contract Agreement defines the order of precedence as 

permits, typical details, specs, plans.  In the unlikely event of conflicting documents, does 

the contractor follow the more stringent standard or the order of precedence? 

The language provided in Section 014000, paragraph 1.3B and Section 014200 

paragraph 1.2.F is the intent of the District.  Specifically, the requirements are 

summarized as follows: “The more stringent requirement rules unless approved by 

Owner.”   

 

22. Section 01 40 00, 1.6, J, requires mockups for each form of construction.  Please provide 

a detailed list of all mockups that will be required for this project. 

Upon further review by the District, mockups will not be required.   

 

23. Section 01 41 20, requires the contractor to obtain all permits, but does not provide a 

complete list of permit requirements.  In lieu of carrying these unknown cost in the base 

bid and devoting bid phase resources to permit inquiry, please consider establishing a 

permit allowance to cover any required permit fees.   

The District will reimburse the Contractor for permit fees that are unknown at this 

time.   

 

24. Will plant water be acceptable for use during Functional Acceptance Testing? 

Under review – deferred to future addendum.   

 

END OF QUESIOTNS SECTION FOR ADDENDUM #2  
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LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

Attachment A: Revised drawing sheets from Volume 4A; total of two (3) sheets showing construction 

joint locations: 

   Sheet AS-3 

   Sheet UVS-1 

   Sheet EBS-1 

 

Attachment B: 1989 Record Drawings for MMWD Reclamation Plant Improvements – Provided for 

reference purposes only regarding demolition of existing MMWD facilities.   

 

Attachment C:  1989 Record drawings of “box” structures referenced in MMWD demolition drawings.  

Provided for reference purposes only.   

 

Attachment D:  1982 Design Drawing of the Deep Bed Filter structure, including the layout and number 

of troughs to be removed from the deep bed filter media filter structure.  Provided for 

reference purposes to supplement the FFD drawings in Volume 4A.   

 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM #2 

 

See following Sheets for Attachments 
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Attachment A 

 
Revised Design Drawings 

(From Volume 4A) 

 

Sheet AS-3 

Sheet UVS-1 

Sheet EBS-1 
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Attachment B 

 
1989 MMWD Reclamation Plant Improvements 

 

Reference Drawings for MMWD Demolition 
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Attachment C 

 
1989 Reference Drawings for 

“Box” Structures to be removed at MMWD Site 
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Attachment D 

 
1982 Reference Drawings for 

Deep Bed Filter Trough Structures 
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